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Gary, Aaron

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 3:54 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request 2019-21

From: Mott, Ama;'nda L - DOA <AmandalL.Mott@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Mott, Amanda L - DOA <AmandaL.Mott@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: UW Extenstion Cooperative County Ag Representation
Tracking Code: BB0300

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Mott, Amaanda

Phone: 608-266-2843
E-mail: amandal.mott(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 285
Agency Number: 285
Priority: Low

Intent:

Under Wis. stat. s. 20.285(1)(a), require that the Board of Regents allocate $2,000,000 in FY20
and $2,000,000 in FY21 from the GPR block grant to extension for county-based ag positions.

Attachments: False
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DOA.......Mott, BB0300 - UW-Extension cooperative county agriculture
representatlon

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Acrt .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

W/ e

/@—Extensmn county-based agriculture positions.
m or further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
g\,&an appendix to this bill.

7}’)} S HIGHER EDUCATION
\f\ @jiﬂl requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to allocate $2,000,000 } Y \,1/

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 9147. Nonstatutory provisions; University of Wisconsin
3 System.
4 (1) COUNTY-BASED AGRICULTURE POSITIONS. From the appropriation under s

5 20.285 (1) (a), the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-1869/?
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SECTION 9147

1 allocate $2,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21 for
2 University of Wisconsin-Extension county-based agriculture positions.

3 (END)
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DOA.......Mott, BB0300 - UW-Extension cooperatlve county agriculture
representation

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Y >
;’X/ ¢ %;’ " Iy

//:AxN \A”C"T‘pfiwrelating to: the budget.

{

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION

b111 requlres the Board of Reg@n‘gs of the UW«Sffhtem to alloc $2 000,000_
é{lE F A g}{zm and” the saméjﬁﬂurﬁ in flsca?l _year 2020, ,ZF%I'

based agrléulture positions. ‘
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, wh1ch will be printed as

s 7’/ an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: ,22

f51ons

)‘

C@UN’},’Y—BASED AGRICUL’];UR{ 'POSITI@N From the v?‘ggopmatmn Z(der S.
285 (fl) (a),{/}e Board j/Regenét’ of the ‘mversn:y of (/1sconsm System shall

LRB- 1869/P$€() }/
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i

1 /‘}bcate $2A%)00 000;113 flscal yeﬁr 2019-20 and $2 Ofg 000 in fiscal year 2020 21 for
2 I{IE’ETSWY M 1scorfsm Exte;}uﬁ;@n couywbasedégrlculture ertlons M,w*‘“”‘

3 : (END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 1A:

UW-Extension county-based agriculture positions

This bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to allocate $1,500,000
in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,000,000 in each fiscal year thereafter for
UW-Extension county-based agriculture positions.

INSERT 1-2:

SECTION 1. 36.115 (9) of the statutes is created to read:
L
36.115 (9) From the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (a), the Board
of Regents shall allocate $1,500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,000,000 in each

fiscal year thereafter for extension coﬁnty—based agriculture positions.
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DOA.......Mott, BB0300 - UW-Extension cooperatlve county agriculture
representatlon

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
HIGHER EDUCATION

1. UW-Extension county-based agriculture positions

This bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to allocate $1,500,000
in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,000,000 in each fiscal year thereafter for -
UW-Extension county-based agriculture positions.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 36.115 (9) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

36.115 (9) From the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (a), the Board

of Regents shall allocate $1,500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,000,000 in each
fiscal year thereafter for extension county-based agriculture positions.

(END)



